From: aarhus compliance/UNECE/GVA/UNO

To: Brunelli Giovanni <Brunelli.Giovanni@minambiente.it>

Cc: Cozzone Massimo <Cozzone.massimo@minambiente.it>, fiona.marshall@un.org,
giadrossi@studiolegalegiadrossi.it, segreteriagenerale@wwf.it, Tomaselli Stefania
<Tomaselli.Stefania@minambiente.it>

Date: 09/03/2018 10:58
Subject: Re: ACCC/C/2015/130 (ltaly) - requestfor extension to reply to questions
Sent by: Sebastian Bechtel

Dear Mr. Brunelli,

The Chair of the Committee has decided to grant an exceptional extension for the reply to questions for
the Party concerned until Monday, 9 April 2018. When providing your reply to the questions, please copy
the communicant who will then have three weeks to provide comments on your reply.

Best regards,

Sebastian Bechtel
on behalf of the Aarhus Convention secretariat
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